MINUTES RICHLAND COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES OCTOBER 12, 2006

The monthly meeting of the Richland County Health and Human Services Board was called to order at 9:30 a.m. October 12, 2006 by Ann Greenheck in the Main Conference Room of the Community Services Building, 221 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin.

<u>Members Present</u>: Ann Greenheck, Daniel Carroll, Dr. Richard Edwards, Gaylord Deets, Glenn Ferguson, Jane Greiling, Jeanetta Kirkpatrick, and Ray Schmitz.

Members Absent: William Seep.

<u>Others Present</u>: Barb Scott, Christy Duhr, Linda Symons, Marianne Stanek, Patrick Metz, Randy Jacquet, Robin Reser, Stacy Hach, Tracy Thorsen, and Angie Rizner.

<u>Approval of Agenda and Posting</u>: Motion by Jane Greiling, seconded by Glenn Ferguson to approve the agenda and proper posting. Motion carried.

<u>Approve September 14, 2006 Board Minutes</u>: Motion by Dr. Richard Edwards, seconded by Daniel Carroll to approve the minutes of the last Health and Human Services Board meeting. Motion carried.

<u>Approve September 25, 2006 Special Budget Minutes</u>: Motion by Glenn Ferguson, seconded by Gaylord Deets to approve the minutes of the Special Budget meeting. Motion carried.

Citizen Comments:

<u>Approval of Health and Human Services Vouchers</u>: The Richland County Health and Human Services 2006 Voucher Report was distributed. Ann Greenheck noted that there were a number of large mileage reimbursements this month, but the majority of these are for volunteer drivers. Clarification was made to Jeanetta Kirkpatrick regarding State Contracts. Motion made by Gaylord Deets, seconded by Glenn Ferguson to approve the 2006 Richland County Health and Human Services vouchers listed below. Motion carried.

2006 Voucners			
Unit	No. of	Amount	
	Vouchers		
Richland County Health and Human Services – 2006 Expense Reports	61	\$10,458.67	
Richland County Health and Human Services – 2006 Vouchers	65	\$31,712.40	
Richland County Health and Human Services – 2006 Prepaid Vouchers	29	\$12,020.49	
TOTAL	155	\$54,191.56	

2006 Vouchers

Page 2 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

<u>2006 Budget Update</u>: Patrick Metz distributed the 2006 Budget Report for Period Ending September 30, 2006, and noted an overage of \$8,310. Patrick Metz noted that September was a three-payroll month and the incoming 10% administrative fee for state contracts has greatly helped our budget. Discussion was held regarding the Resource Center being significantly under budget at this time. Discussion was held regarding the funding sources for General Relief. Christy Duhr reported that we receive funds from the State and \$15,000 in County Tax Levy every year. It was noted that a State Contract is still outstanding of nearly \$29,500 in additional income. Patrick Metz noted that additional income and expenses are anticipated throughout the remainder of the year, but these cannot be posted in advance.

Ann Greenheck reported that Medicare payments are behind at this time for Pine Valley Healthcare, and questioned whether or not our agency is seeing the same delay. Patrick Metz stated that he is not aware of any delays at this time.

Patrick Metz reviewed the YTD Institutional Costs of \$12,943 for mental health institutes and \$60,905 for child care institutes. It was noted that there is still one child placed at Lad Lake and it is anticipated that this child will remain there through the end of the year. Tracy Thorsen noted that we have a significant credit at Mendota Mental Health Institute.

Stacy Hach reported from the CMO Enrollment Report, and noted a slow but steady increase to 350 members. The CMO Income Statement reflected a loss of \$10,003, which included a three-payroll month. It was noted that IBNR dropped and leveled off slightly. Stacy Hach noted that we received payment from the State, and would be passing those funds on as a nursing home reimbursement payment.

<u>2007 Budget Update</u>: Patrick Metz reported that the CMO was conservative with projecting a 1% rate decrease for the 2007 budget as presented at the last meeting. However, the State rate was increased by 5.4%, so there may be a potential of the CMO reimbursing the County Risk Reserve for part of the loan again in 2007. Discussion was held regarding the \$10 million in capitated payments. Discussion was held regarding the amounts that must be placed aside in Risk Reserve for Stop/Loss Insurance. Stacy Hach noted that this insurance premium would increase based on the number of counties involved. At this time, it is unknown which counties would participate in the insurance, but it is not likely that many would participate. Stacy Hach noted that Kenosha County is submitting an application to become a CMO.

Stacy Hach presented a handout that compared the old projected 2007 CMO budget and the new projected 2007 CMO budget, which now reflects a surplus of \$218,707. Stacy Hach noted that the CMO counties are now able to increase some provider rates by up to 3.5%. It was reported that the State is offering an "Enhanced Admin" rate of 9.25% and the risk margin added a 4% increase in our capitation rate due to the small size of our county. These were two factors that attributed to the 2007 CMO budget adjustment.

Randy Jacquet noted that Teri Buros has contacted the Chair of the County Finance Committee regarding how to revise the CMO budget documents at the County Board level. It was noted that the CMO budget is county tax levy neutral, however it would be preferred to have the documents updated at the county level.

<u>Approval of Computer Replacement Parts Purchase (Mailout #5)</u>: A revised handout was distributed. Randy Jacquet noted that we were not able to budget for new computers in 2007, so this proposal is a cost effective measure to rebuild equipment that we already own. Barb Scott noted that our local vendors were not able to bid the same specifications as the Internet vendors, so they bid a higher product. Motion by Gaylord Deets, seconded by Dr. Richard Edwards to approve the Computer Replacement Parts Purchase from TigerDirect, totaling \$3,860.78, and forward onto the Finance Committee for approval. Motion carried.

Approval of New Hires, Resignations, and Probationary Evaluations:

<u>New Hires</u>: Randy Jacquet announced the recommended hiring of Rachel McGlynn, Children with Disabilities Care Manager; Teresa Judd, Economic Support Specialist; and Cheryl Blair, CMO RN Care Manager. It was noted that Teresa Judd's pre-employment agreement includes time off without pay of 2 days in 2006 and 1 day in 2007. It was noted that Cheryl Blair's pre-employment agreement includes time off without pay of up to 5 days in 2007. Motion made by Dr. Richard Edwards, seconded by Glenn Ferguson to approve the hiring of Rachel McGlynn, Children with Disabilities Care Manager; Teresa Judd, Economic Support Specialist; and Cheryl Blair, CMO RN Care Manager. Motion carried.

Resignations/Retirements: None.

<u>Probationary Evaluations:</u> Randy Jacquet informed the Board that Phil Ninedorf, Temporary/Casual Driver, has met the required 910 hours to successfully complete his probationary period. Randy Jacquet also informed the Board that Erin Wilson, CCS Clinician; Patricia Kemerling, CMO Social Work/Care Manager; Renee Knoble, CMO Social Work/Care Manager; and Connie Monroe, Resource Center Specialist, have all successfully completed their probationary periods. Motion by Glenn Ferguson, seconded by Jane Greiling to approve the probationary periods of Phil Ninedorf, Temporary/Casual Driver; Erin Wilson, CCS Clinician; Patricia Kemerling, CMO Social Work/Care Manager; Renee Knoble, CMO Social/Work Care Manager; and Connie Monroe, Resource Center Specialist. Motion carried.

<u>Approval of Updated Local Union 2085 Job Descriptions (Mailout #1)</u>: Randy Jacquet informed the Board that these job descriptions are being updated to offer more uniformity, clarify job duties, and update out of date information. Angie Rizner reviewed the job descriptions in more detail, and noted that the Local Union 2085 planned to review the job descriptions at their meeting Monday, October 9, 2006. It is unknown at this time whether or not there would be any further revisions initiated by the union, but this would be finalized prior to presenting the job descriptions to the Personnel

Page 4 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Committee. Motion by Jeanetta Kirkpatrick, seconded by Ray Schmitz to approve the 11 updated Local Union 2085 job descriptions (pending Local Union 2085 approval), and forward them onto the Personnel Committee and County Board. Motion carried.

Approval of Community Services Building Lease Agreements (*Mailout #2*): Angie Rizner reported the Attorney Ben Southwick has created new leases with the United Migrant Opportunity Services (UMOS) and the Southwest Community Action Program (SWCAP) for their rented office space at the Community Services Building from July 1, 2006 – June 30, 2007. It was noted that UMOS's rent including janitorial services for 348 square feet would be \$388.89 per month. It was noted that SWCAP's rent including janitorial services for 350 square feet would be \$391.12 per month. It was also noted that the rent charged goes directly to the County's General Fund. Motion by Daniel Carroll, seconded by Gaylord Deets to approve the Community Services Building Lease Agreements with UMOS and SWCAP and authorize Ann Greenheck to sign the agreements. Motion carried.

Approval of Children's Services Unit File Folders Purchase (*Mailout #3*): Motion by Jeanetta Kirkpatrick, seconded by Jane Greiling to approve the Children's Services Unit File Folders Purchase from Filing Systems Specialists, totaling \$1,057.50. Motion carried.

<u>Approval of Postage Meter Purchase (*Mailout #4*): Discussion was held regarding the \$35.00 per month meter rental. Motion by Jeanetta Kirkpatrick, seconded by Dr. Richard Edwards to approve the Postage Meter Purchase from Advanced Business Systems, Inc., totaling \$2,085 with a monthly meter rental of \$35.00. Motion carried.</u>

Discussion of Rural Transportation Request for Proposal (*Mailout #6*): Linda Symons noted that this request for proposal is being presented to this Board, as the Transportation Coordinating Committee is not scheduled to meet until after this proposal expires. It was noted that if we were awarded this grant, we would have to offer match funds. Linda Symons stated that there is an internal workgroup meeting to discuss this issue and the lack of transportation services offered to the citizens of Richland County. Motion by Daniel Carroll, seconded by Jane Greiling to approve the application of the Rural Transportation Request for Proposal. Motion carried.

Approval of Contracts, Amendments, and Providers:

<u>2006 Amended HHS Contracts (*Mailout #7*)</u>: A revised mailout was distributed. Discussion was held regarding whether or not ANEW Healthcare Services is a fiscal agent rather than a provider of respite services for Health and Human Services. Robin Reser noted that the CMO uses ANEW only as a fiscal agent. It was determined that approval of this contract would be postponed until clarified with Byron Smith. Tracy Thorsen reported on the adult family home rate adjustments due to the addition of Comprehensive Community Services. It was noted that these rate adjustments are retroactive.

RICHLAND COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 2006 AMENDED HHS CONTRACT APPROVAL (10-12-06)			
ANEW HEALTHCARE SERVICES	HEALTHCARE RVICES Due to an increased need for respite services for Children with Disabilities. (Wauwatosa) This will require County Board approval. LYAW ADULT Due to a rate increase for adult family home and personal care services provided to a Comprehensive		
JERRY FILLYAW ADULT FAMILY HOME			
JOHN HOFFMAN ADULT FAMILY HOME	DULT home and personal care services	Original Contract Amount: \$43,000. To a total contract amount not to exceed \$46,000 .	
TERRY FILLYAW ADULT FAMILY HOME	supports provided to a		

Motion made by Dr. Richard Edwards, seconded by Gaylord Deets to approve the Amended 2006 HHS contracts/agreements, excluding ANEW Healthcare Services. Motion carried.

<u>2006 New HHS Contracts (*Mailout #7*)</u>: Randy Jacquet noted that this provider is purchasing Lori Knapp – Richland, Inc. with an anticipated start date of November 1, 2006. Robin Reser reported on her meetings with the new owners of Human Service Design, LLC.

RICHLAND COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 2006 NEW HHS CONTRACT APPROVAL (10-12-06)			
HUMAN SERVICE DESIGN, LLC	A provider of Leased Employee Services. (Richland Center) This contract <u>does not</u> include the budgeted CMO portion. This will require County Board approval	amount not to exceed	

Motion made by Jane Greiling, seconded by Dr. Richard Edwards to approve the New 2006 HHS contracts/agreements. Motion carried

Page 6 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

<u>2006 New CMO Providers (*Mailout #7*):</u> Robin Reser reviewed the new 2006 CMO Providers.

RICHLAND CO 2006 CMC		
MARSHALL ADULT FAMILY	Request Board approval to add Marshall Adult	
Номе	Family Home (Viola) to the CMO Provider	
	Network for Adult Family Home Services.	
	Request Board approval to add Human Service	
Han all a Gamma Daga an	Design, LLC (Richland Center) to the CMO	
	Provider Network for Leased Employee	
HUMAN SERVICE DESIGN,	Services, Day Services, Supportive Home Care,	
LLC	Adult Family Home Services, Daily Living	
	Skills Training, Respite Care, and Supportive	
	Home Care Maintenance.	

Motion made by Gaylord Deets, seconded by Jane Greiling to approve the New 2006 CMO contracts. Motion carried

2007 New CMO Provider Network (*Mailout #8*): Robin Reser reviewed the new 2007 CMO Provider Network. Dr. Richard Edwards questioned what Kaul Communications provides. Robin Reser stated that she would check into this and report back at the next meeting.

Robin Reser noted that the Wiedenfeld AFH contract would not be entered into for 2007, and would be eliminated from this network. It was noted that county certified adult family homes are 1 or 2 bed homes, state certified adult family homes are 4 bed homes, and more that 4 beds homes are community based residential facilities. Discussion was held regarding the difficulty that law enforcement is having when dealing with high needs clients placed in state certified adult family homes. Robin Reser stated that she would invite law enforcement to attend an upcoming adult family home provider training.

Robin Reser noted that at times she has had difficulty negotiating some provider rates, since similar providers supplying similar services should be paid similar rates.

2007 CMO Provider Network

Adaptive Aids

Access Transport Associate Rollx Vans	226 Hood Street 6591 West Hwy 13	LaCrosse, WI 54601 Savage, Minnesota 55378	800-658-9054 952-890-7851
Community Home Medical Equipment	157 North Main Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-4963
Adaptive Experts	6475 11th Street North	Oakdale, MN 55128	414-688-1081
Kaul Communications	2494 Hwy 14 East	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-7104

Page 7 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Midwest Offroad Center	65 Copeland Avenue	LaCrosse, WI 54603	608-784-9980
National Seating and Mobility	4433 Robertson Rd.	Madison, WI 53714	608-223-1927
Shopping News	174 N Main Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2911
Walgreens Home Health, Inc.	Nationwide	Nationwide	888-492-5442
WI Council of the Blind	754 Williamson Street	Madison, WI 53703	800-783-5213

<u>Adult Day Care</u> We are currently pursing providers for this service.

Adult Family Homes

Allison Park Group Home	1960 Allison Park Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3298
⊗Baker Adult Family Home	837 South James Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8112
⊗Burgette Adult Family Home	882 North Main Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-649-5375
Burton House	895 East Burton Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2860
⊗Cerven Adult Family Home	29969 Hwy 131	Wauzeka, WI 53826	608-875-5234
Deer Valley Adult Family Home	14468 Quarry Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-549-3352
⊗Fillyaw Adult Family Home	511 E Burton Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2413
⊗Foeckler Country Home	1003 Roger Avenue	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-7767
⊗Frazier Adult Family Home	32384 County Hwy OO	Muscoda, WI 53573-5555	608-739-3534
Harris Adult Family Home	12799 County Hwy KK	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-536-3933
Kepler Adult Family Home	24737 State Highway 58	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-475-0006
\otimes King Adult Family Home	14103 Tar Hollow Road	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-549-2016
⊗Lebansky Adult Family Home	201 Schmitz Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8294
Human Service Design, LLC (Preston House)	2075 East Preston Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5114
⊗Marshall Adult Family Home	13032 County Hwy I	Viola, WI 54664	608-627-2992
$\otimes Mill$ Creek Adult Family Home	17330 State Hwy. 171	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-536-3828
⊗Mystic Acres LLC	12878 Cty Rd I	Viola, WI 54664	608-647-3124
\otimes O'Neal Adult Family Home	29432 Pine Prairie Lane	Lone Rock, WI 53556	608-583-3995
Orr Adult Family Home	19884 Green Acres Lane	e Hillsboro, WI 54654	608-549-2085
Pavlak Adult Family Home	564 S. Larson	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2209
⊗Schaack Adult Family Home	506 East Market Street	Avoca, WI 53506	608-532-6356
*Serenity Adult Family Home	N11062 17th Avenue	Necedah, WI 54646	608-565-8228
Spilde Adult Family Home	22676 Sandhill Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-536-3574
\otimes Wiedenfeld AFH	31015 Hwy N	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-585-3206
\otimes Wood Adult Family Home	517 E. Snow Street	LaFarge, WI 54639	608-625-4233

Page 8 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Cardiac/Pulmonary Therapy

Boscobel Area Health Care	205 Parker Street	Boscobel, WI 53805	608-375-4112
Richland Hospital	333 E 2nd Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
Reedsburg Area Medical Center	2000 N Dewey Avenue	Reedsburg, WI 53959	608-524-6487
Vernon Memorial Hospital	507 South Main Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2101
Care Management Richland County Health and Human Services Richland County Health and Human Services		Richland Center, WI 53581 Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8821 608-647-8821

CBRF's

608-627-1111
608-629-5150
608-637-2171
608-791-9582
608-326-8424
608-647-8205
608-647-8205
608-243-8800
608-647-4500
608-345-1278
608-222-7311
<pre><00 < 17 0000</pre>
608-647-8932
608-647-8932 608-739-3299
608-739-3299
608-739-3299
608-739-3299 800-783-5213
608-739-3299 800-783-5213
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821
608-739-3299 800-783-5213
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821 608-647-8821
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821 608-647-8821 608-637-7052
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821 608-647-8821 608-637-7052 920-436-6800
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821 608-647-8821 608-637-7052
608-739-3299 800-783-5213 608-647-8821 608-647-8821 608-637-7052 920-436-6800

Page 9 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources

Arnsdorfer, Ellen (Massage & Acupuncture)	433 West Maple Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-7600
Basarich, Jane (Massage)	175 E Mill Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-604-4747
Center Massage (Massage)	22338 Deep Well	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-536-3763
Curves for Women (Fitness)	110 Richland Square	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-7088
Kovelan, Naomi (Acupuncture)	100 North Church Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8700
LaRosh Muscular Therapies LLC	1900 N Dewey Avenue	Reedsburg, WI 53959	608-524-1198
Nesbit, Susan (Massage)	224 E. Court Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-7600
Olson, Olaf (Massage)	100 N Church Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-604-7989
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr (Fitness)	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Richland Hospital (smoking cessation, fitness)	333 E. Second Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
*Rivers Family Therapy Center	505 King Street STE 38	LaCrosse, WI 54601	608-784-4005
Schurmann Chiropractic & Wellness Ctr (Nuga Massage)	800 Sextonville Rd.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5700
Shepard, Jennifer (Massage)	PO Box 24	Viola, WI 54664	608-627-1755
Symons Rec. Center (Fitness)	1250 Hwy 14 West	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8522

++ Care Managers must follow the Alternative Therapy Policy for all Counseling and Therapeutic Resource services prior to authorizing services.

Daily Living Skills

Daily Living Skins			
Kaleidoscope Therapies	1960 Allison Park Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3298
*Improved Living Services, LLC	1551 Dousman St. Ste B	Green Bay, WI 54303	920-430-7392
Human Service Design, LLC	1900 US Hwy 14 East	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5247
VARC, Inc.	301 Industrial Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3850
Day Services			
*Improved Living Services, LLC	1551 Dousman St. Ste B	Green Bay, WI 54303	920-430-7392
Kaleidoscope Therapies	1960 Allison Park Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3298
Human Service Design, LLC	1900 US Hwy 14	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5247
VARC, Inc.	301 Industrial Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3850
Figure 1 A good Complete			
Fiscal Agent Services Anew Health Care Services	7425 Harwood Ave	Wauwatosa, WI 53213	414-475-7788
Home Delivered Meals			
Richland County Health & Human Services	181 W Seminary	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6226
Pine Valley Rehabilitation Center (for apartments only)	25951 Circle view Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138

Page 10 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

<u>Home Health</u>			
Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
Upland Hills Home Care	800 Compassion Way	Dodgeville, WI 53533	608-930-7210
Homeward Bound Home Health, Inc.	PO Box 503	Lancaster, WI 53813	608-723-6601
Home Modifications			
Ash Creek Plumbing & Heating	30324 County Hwy O	Richland Center, WI 53581	
Michael Marshall Carpentry	24133 County Highway A	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2708
Strang Heating & Electric	6 Veterans Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	
United Building Centers	598 S Church Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	
Walsh's Ace Hardware	1525 Bohman Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	
Wertz Plumbing & Heating	22197 State Hwy 80 N	Richland Center, WI 53581	
Whispering Pines Construction	18988 Jones Lane	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-7312
Housing Counseling Richland County Health and Human Services	221 West Seminary St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8821
<u>Nursing Facilities</u> *Bethel Home	614 S. Rock Ave	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2171
Greenway Manor	501 S. Winstead Street	Spring Green, WI 53588	608-588-2586
*Lakeview Health Center	902 East Garland Street	West Salem, WI 54669	608-786-1400
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Riverdale Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	1000 N. Wisconsin Ave	Muscoda, WI 53573	608-739-3186
Sannes Skogdalen	101 Sunshine Blvd.	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-624-5244
Schmitt Woodland Hills, Inc.	1400 W. Seminary Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
*St. Joseph Rehabilitation Ctr	2902 E. Avenue South	LaCrosse, WI 54601	(608) 788-9870
Vernon Manor	E7404A County Road BB	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-5400
Occupational Therapy Greenway Manor	501 S. Winstead Street	Spring Green, WI 53588	608-588-2586

Greenway Manor	501 S. Winstead Street	Spring Green, WI 53588	608-588-2586
Boscobel Area Health Care	205 Parker Street	Boscobel, WI 53805	608-375-4112
Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
MJ Care, Inc.	2448 S 102nd St. Ste 340	Milwaukee, WI 53227	414-329-2457
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Reedsburg Area Medical Ctr	2000 N Dewey Avenue	Reedsburg, WI 53959	608-524-6487
Richland Hospital, Inc.	333 E Second Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
Riverdale Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	1000 N. Wisconsin Ave	Muscoda, WI 53573	608-739-3186
Sannes Skogdalen	101 Sunshine Blvd.	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-624-5244

Page 11 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Schmitt Woodland Hills	1400 W. Seminary Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
Vernon Manor	E7404A Cty Rd BB	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-5400
Vernon Memorial Hospital	507 South Main Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2101
Upland Hills Home Care	800 Compassion Way	Dodgeville, WI 53533	608-930-7210
L	1		
<u>Personal Care</u> Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
Homeward Bound Home Health,	PO Box 503	Lancaster, WI 53813	608-723-6601
Inc. Bethel Home	614 S. Rock Avenue	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2171
Dansonal Emongonay Dognongo S	v otom		
Personal Emergency Response S Richland Electric Cooperative	1027 N. Jefferson Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3173
Vernon Telephone	103 N. Main Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	800-543-2029
Physical Therapy			
Better Days, Inc.	520 Maple Street	Hillsboro, WI 54634	608-489-2141
Boscobel Area Health Care	205 Parker Street	Boscobel, WI 53805	608-375-4112
Greenway Manor	501 S. Winstead Street	Spring Green, WI 53588	608-588-2586
Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
MJ Care, Inc.	2448 South 102nd Street	Milwaukee, WI 53227	414-329-2457
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Reedsburg Area Medical Center	2000 N Dewey Avenue	Reedsburg, WI 53959	608-524-6487
Richland Hospital, Inc.	333 E Second Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
Riverdale Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	1000 N. Wisconsin Ave	Muscoda, WI 53573	608-739-3186
Sannes Skogdalen	101 Sunshine Blvd.	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-624-5244
Schmitt Woodland Hills	1400 W. Seminary Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
Upland Hills Home Care	800 Compassion Way	Dodgeville, WI 53533	608-930-7210
Vernon Manor	E7404A County Road BB	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-5400
Vernon Memorial	507 South Main Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2101
Prevocational Work Services			
*ASPIRO	1673 Dousman Street	Green Bay, WI 54307-2770	920-498-2599
*Opportunity Center	730 N State Street	Prairie Du Chien, WI	608-326-6486
VARC, Inc.	301 Industrial Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3850
<u>RCAC's</u>			
Our House Assisted Living	240 Orange Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-4500
<u>Respite Care</u>			
⊗Baker Adult Family Home	837 South James St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	
⊗Burgette Adult Family Home	882 N. Main St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	008-049-33/3

Page 12 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

⊗Cerven Adult Family Home	29969 Hwy 131	Wauzeka, WI 53826	608-875-5234
Deer Valley, LLC	14468 Quarry Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-549-3352
⊗Dietehlhoff Adult Family Home	30824 Hwy II	Cazenovia, WI 53924	608-983-2629
Harris Adult Family Home	12799 County Hwy KK	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-536-3933
Kepler Adult Family Home	24737 State Hwy 58	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-475-0006
⊗Lebansky Adult Family Home ⊗Marshall Adult Family Home	201 Schmitz St. 13032 County Hwy I	Richland Center, WI 53581 Viola, WI 54664	608-647-8294 608-627-2992
⊗Mill Creek Adult ⊗Mystic Acres Orr Adult Family Home	17330 State Hwy. 171 12878 Cty Rd I 19884 Green Acres Ln.	Richland Center, WI 53581 Viola, WI 54664 Hillsboro, WI 54654	608-536-3828 608-647-3124 608-549-2085
Our House	240 Orange St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-4533
Pavlak Adult Family Home	564 S. Larson	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2209
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Ctr	25951 Circle View Dr.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Richland Hospital	332 E 2nd Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
⊗Schaack Adult Family Home	506 East Market St.	Avoca, WI 53506	608-532-6356
Schmitt Woodland Hills, Inc.	1400 W. Seminary St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
*Serenity Adult Family Home	N11062 17th Avenue	Necedah, WI 54646	608-565-8228
Spilde Adult Family Home	22676 Sandhill Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-536-3574
⊗Wheat Hollow Adult Family Home	29726 Wheat Hollow Rd	Cazenovia, WI 53924	608-585-2104 608-963-3527
\otimes Wiedenfeld Adult Family Home	31015 Cty Hwy N	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-585-3206
\otimes Wood Adult Family Home	517 E. Snow Street	La Farge, WI 54639	608-625-4233
<u>Skilled Nursing Care</u> Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
Homeward Bound Home Health	PO Box 503	Lancaster, WI 53813	608-723-6601
Specialized Medical Supplies & I *Apria Health Care	<u>Equipment</u> 859 East Broadway	Monona, WI 53716	608-221-5480
Bohlman's Drug Store	1028 Wisconsin Ave	Boscobel, WI 53805	608-375-4466
*Chartwell Midwest WI	PO Box 78804	Milwaukee, WI 53278	800-730-8555
*Colonial Medical Asst'd Devices			608-881-8351
	CATAL	OG COMPANY	
Community Home Medical Equip.	PO Box 153	Baraboo, WI 53913	608-355-0774
Degen Berglund	PO Box 3157	LaCrosse, WI 54602	608-796-8500
*EMPI	800-328-2536 CATALOG COMPANY		
*Express Medical Supply	PO Box 1164	Fenton, MO 63026	636-349-8469
*Home Deliver Incontinence Supply		OG COMPANY	800-269-4663

Page 13 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
*KCI	PO Box 203084	Houston, TX 77216	800-275-4524
*McKesson Medical Surgical	C + T + I		800-328-8111
	CATALOG COMPANY		000 755 1440
Medic Alert Foundation	2323 Colorado Ave	Turlock, CA 95382	888-755-1448
Medical Arts Pharmacy *Medline Industries, Inc.	1900 N. Dewey St. PO Box 92301	Reedsburg, WI 53959 Chicago, IL 60675-2301	608-524-6177 608-846-8875
National Pedorthic Service	1825 S. Park St.	Madison, WI 53713	608-255-3500
Phillips Pharmacy	123 East State	Mauston, WI 53948	800-343-3784
Progressive Care Services, Inc.	320 E Mt. Nebo St.	Viola, WI 54664	608-627-2842
Richland Family Prescription	301 East 2nd St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8806
Sammons Preston	C + T + I		800-323-5547
		OG COMPANY	
Spring Green Pharmacy	208 E Jefferson St.	Spring Green, WI 53577	608-588-2541
*Streu's Pharmacy, Inc.	934 Main St.	Green Bay, WI 54301	920-437-0206
Thrifty White Pharmacy *Universal Hospital Services, Inc.	190 Richland Square PO Box 86	Richland Center, WI 53581 Minneapolis, MN 55486-	608-647-8918 800-847-7368
*Oniversal nospital services, nic.	PO DOX 80	0940	800-847-7508
University Hospital & Clinics	600 Highland Avenue	Madison, WI 53792	608-263-0583
Upland Hills Medical Equipment	1250 East Hwy 151	Platteville, WI 53818	800-536-4158
Walgreens	Telephone Orders	Madison, WI	888-492-5442
Speech Therapy			
Boscobel Area Health Care	205 Parker Street	Boscobel, WI 53805	608-375-4112
Greenway Manor	501 S Winstead Street	Spring Green, WI 53588	608-588-2586
Home Health United	5801 Hayes Road	Madison, WI 53704	800-924-2273
MJ Care, Inc.	2448 South 102nd Street	Milwaukee, WI 53227	414-329-2457
Reedsburg Area Medical Ctr	2000 N Dewey Avenue	Reedsburg, WI 53959	
Richland Hospital, Inc.	333 East 2nd Street	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-6321
Riverdale Healthcare &	1000 N. Wisconsin Ave	Muscoda, WI 53573	608-739-3186
Rehabilitation Ctr Sannes Skogdalen	101 Sunshine Blvd.	Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	608-624-5244
Schmitt Woodland Hills		Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
Upland Hills Home Care	800 Compassion Way	Dodgeville, WI 53533	608-930-7210
Vernon Manor	E7404A County Road BB	•	608-637-5400
	•		
Vernon Memorial Hospital	507 South Main Street	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2101
Supported Employment			
VARC, Inc.	301 Industrial Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3850
Improved Living Services	1551 Dousman Street Ste B	Green Bay, WI 54303	920-430-7392
<u>Supported Employment – Maint</u>	enance		
Human Service Design, LLC	1900 Highway 14 East	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5247

Page 14 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

VARC, Inc.	301 Industrial Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3850
Supportive Home Care – Chore Service			
Ames, Ron	PO Box 316	Lone Rock, WI 53556	608-583-2135
Burghagen, Leo	27081 Sparrow Lane	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-604-4441
Burkhamer, Thomas	26000 Arnell Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-649-8276
Eagle Enterprises	28998 Henpeck Rd.	Lone Rock, WI 53556	608-583-2760
Robinson Mowing	27905 CTH E	Muscoda, WI 53573	608-536-3495
Towering Oaks	29395 County Hwy TB	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-574-4381
Lawn & Landscaping	11400 II C	1111.1	(00 500 4270
Tydrich, Lyle	11400 Hwy C	Hillsboro, WI 54634	608-528-4372
Supportive Home Care			
Bethel Home	614 S. Rock Ave	Viroqua, WI 54665	608-637-2171
Creative Dimensions in Care	5215 N. Ironwood Rd #201	Glendale, WI 53217	414-906-9040
Homeward Bound, Inc.	PO Box 503	Lancaster, WI 53813	608-723-6601
Schmitt Woodland Hills House Calls	1400 W. Seminary	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8931
Human Service Design, LLC	1900 Highway 14 East	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-5247
Pine Valley Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Private Care Home Health, LLC	515 N. Turner Avenue	Viola, WI 54664	608-627-2126
Transportation			000 551 0004
Gunderson Coulee Trails	126 1/2 West Jefferson	Viroqua, WI 54665	800-771-8884
Southridge Medical Transport	E5163 Nessette Road	Westby, WI 54667	608-452-3767
Pine Valley Healthcare & Rehabilitation Center	25951 Circle View Drive	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-2138
Richland County Health and	221 West Seminary St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-8821
Human Services			
Schmitt Woodland Hills, Inc.	1400 W Seminary St.	Richland Center, WI 53581	
Towne Taxi	555 E Lincoln St	Richland Center, WI 53581	608-647-3114
			608-647-8623

Vocational Futures Planning

We are currently pursing providers for this service.

* = Out of Network Provider ⊗= Not Handicap Accessible

Motion made by Dr. Richard Edwards, seconded by Glenn Ferguson to approve the New 2007 CMO Provider Network. Motion Carried.

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 9, 2006 at 9:30 a.m. at the Community Services Building. The Finance Sub-Committee will meet at 9:00 a.m.

Page 15 Health and Human Services Board October 31, 2006

Adjourn: Motion by Dr. Richard Edwards, seconded by Daniel Carroll to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Angie Rizner Office Supervisor